March 8, 1966

waterflood Associates Inc.,
4505 Republic National Bank Towex
Dallas, Texas 75220

Re: Porm C-120 Carper Kennedy
Flood, Grayburg-Jackson
Pool, Eddy County, N. M.

Gentlemen:

We note that in April, 1965, the Featherstone Lease was
dropped from the subject report. This occured when the lease
was taken over by Ryder Scott Management Company. However, the
Featherstone well No.5-C, 2-17-31 and its Cummulative Injection
total should continue to be shown in the injection wells section
of the form. The well may be shown with a note showing the
change of ownership. The addition of this well and the correction
of an error results in a Cummulative Injection total of 1,187,456
barrels as of January 31, 1966.

If there are any questions on this matter, do not hesitate
to call upon me.

Very truly yours,

0il Conservation Commission

R. L. Stamets
RLS/jw
cc: Oil Conservation Commission
santa PFe, New Mexico



